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Eaton, Kristin

Subject: Turkey Point Power Plant

From: Warraich, Natasha

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Eaton, Kristin

Subject: RE: St Lucie Power plant

2018 Data Summary:

We visited Turkey Point on 5/22/2018 and found least terns nesting on two of the berms. We counted a total of 106
adult least terns. There were also many nests and chicks present but we did not do a full count so that we wouldn’t
disturb the birds more that we already were. In addition to least terns we found 2 nighthawk nests and 1 killdeer nest.

2017 Data Summary:

In 2017 we found over 100 adult least terns. Many of the nests had hatched by the time we did the survey but we
counted over 20 least tern chicks. It is likely that there were more present. We did not complete a full survey due to the
time of day and heat. We did not want to cause harm to eggs and young chicks by leaving them exposed for too long.

Hope that works. Let me know if you need more info!

Natasha





